
From: Scott Harris  

Sent: Friday, 13 January 2017 11:58 AM 
To: AMOD 

Subject: RE: 4 yearly review of modern awards – Pharmacy Industry Award – AM2014/209 and 
AM2016/15 

 
Good Afternoon Ms Dunn 
 
As requested, PGA as discussed with the other interested parties on the agreed wording to describe 
a Dispensary Assistant that could be used being: 
 

A Dispensary Assistant is a suitably qualified non-pharmacist, who performs appropriately 
supervised dispensary tasks according to state/territory legislation and professional 
guidelines to assist a pharmacist in ordering and unpacking of stock; repackaging stock; 
preparing dispensing labels; attaching dispensing and cautionary and advisory labels; 
gathering non-clinical information and collating prescriptions. 
 
A dispensary assistant may also assist a pharmacist in the delivery of professional services 
such as the preparation of dose administration aids, collating staged supply medicines and 
administrative tasks for other services. 
 
 
Scott Harris 

Workplace Relations Manager 
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